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Mr. Steve Jaffe
18062 Bluesall Drive
Pacific Palisades, Ca%égggnia CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Stave:

As I promised you, I have read the memoranda you sent and herewith
reply.

Your March 20 interview with Miss Helbling may be quite important.
Thers are several things I would like to say and ask. PFirst, with
her and with anyone else interviewed under the same circumstances,
you should be alert to both fesdback and confabulation. What you do
not say ln your memo that could influence the thinking of people in
New Orleans reading it is thst Miss Helbling hsd been listening to
me tell the story of New Orleans possibly for as much s a week on
very intensive radio and tv exposure in Los Angeles. While I am not
saying it 1s so, when she mentions a name like Arcecha without appar-
ent good reason, it could have been feedback. Her purpose in phoning
me was & laudable one and quite frankly I find the information she
gave you potentislly extremsly exciting; but in questioning such
people, I =uggest you try, at least in your own mind, to separate
thet of which they have personal knowledge (and in her case it may
be 100%) from that which is of different origin. For your informa-
tion, her reference to an industrialist from New Orleans named Davis
coudd very well be a person well known to Jim, indications of whose
possible involvement I plcked up six months ago and who people in
New Orleans not on the staff but keeping en eye on this now tell me
no longer has a telephone, that Davis helped Walker with his Oxford
march, is e Nazi with both capital and lower case "N's" and is quite
wealthy as an industrielist. I will send Louils a copy of this letter
calling to his attention the possible connection.

But the real purpose of this letter is to ask you for thoss things
that were to have been forthcoming from her in February that, two
months later, I do"not have. It is urgent that you get this immedi-
ately end forwerd it to me for hand-deliwry to the office. T will be
there in two weks end I must digest it in advence. Once I get there,
I will be going at a pace that will preclude digesting the informa-
tion. FPicyures in particular are extremely important, even newspaper
pictures, I have private medical sources I can tap in the New Orleans
erea in addition to those available to the office.

Your memo says you showed her a wide variety of picturss. One thing
I would want to know is whether you showed her good likenesses of the
people in the story of the False Oswald, particularly Hall and Howard.
Her referenve to drugs exactly cpincides with Hall's admission thet
he collected drugs from doctors, including Cuban doctors, in the Los
Angeles erea. Please teake my use of the word "urgent" literally and
do this immediately, sending me what you have by registered mail.
There is no speclal delivery in the country. -
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May I also suggest that when it takes & whole month to write & memo
as lmportant es this one you largely frustrete the purpose of writ-
ing memos. If necessary, let something else zo. H@ad I known t
contents of this memo twc months azo, when it was possible - and had
been clamoring for it, as you know - I might have been able to put

it to good use and left other people outside the office working on it.

Your msmo about Fred Newcomb is an sccurate reflection cf what Fred
says. I know this 1s so because, es you know, I have been working
with him and I reslly sterted him. However, what it does lack is
criticel analysis., .Fred is brilliant besides being a wonderful guy
and, like each of his, when he makes up his mind something is right
he ls persuaded. Two things most obviously lacking in this memo, as
in Fred's anelysis, sre an acsessment 25 to whether or not what he
alleges was within the reslm of physical possibility - end here my
bellef is that i1t wes not end only thése with the extensive knowledge
of this film snd its history thet I heve cen feel this assurance -
and sn eppralsal of its thoroughness and accuracy. On the szcond
point what you as & photographer should understand batter than I is
the totel abasence of eny identification of the lenses involved. For
your Iinformation, let me give you this description of the Zapruder
lens: Tt is en £.18 Bell end Howell "Veramest Zoom", it is model
L1LP the exact foeal length of which is not given in the literature
acceompanying it but I think it is fair to say that Xyx it ranges
from spproximetely 10 to 30 mm. I think it is also obvious to you
that this 1is in no way comparable to the other lenses used in taking
the pictures you and Fred cite in-comparison.

Jim sometimes hes to meke spot decisions and if he makes them based
on impomplete informetion, the consequences csn be both serlous and
adverae. In thls particulsr case, in falling to tell him that I had
been working with Fred on this, you denied him the opportunity for an
immedliete additional opinion. Here I want to suggest that, busy as
tha people in Jim's office are, 1t 1s unwise to depend upon them to
forward coples end that you do what I try to do end that ie¢ forward
the apprepriete coples yournelf. In addition, this 1s the only real
way ell of uc cen werk together. You will find thet I regularly for-
ward what I think 1s of interest to your people In ILos Angeles to
Steve and do likewise with the people in Sen Frenclsco.

With respect to your memec on Hall, I hope you will take this es I
intend it, as a constructive suggestion to permit 2 younger man the
profit of the experience of an older one. Your memo of your March
12 interview with him is (a0 repstiticus and (b) incomplete. It has
the edditional defect of not telling Him of other informstion of
which you knew was or would be aveilable to him. Remembar, hs is
really very busy and quite tired and, tc the degree possible, these
things should be done for him.

The first part of the memo repsats only a tiny fraction of what I

had gotten from him. There is nothing new in it, including his will-
ingness to go to New Orleans, because I had arranged that a month
earlier. The problem here I think is that your tremendous desire to
do things is sllcing you too thin. As & means of operation, if I may
suggest it, you should have deone cne of two things: You should have
turned this cver to Al Schwartz entirely or had him with you. Because
Al hed mors time than any of the others of you, when I turned Hall on,
I left Al behind as contact with him. If you didn't know this, Steve
Burton did. By way of preparation, I had Al with me on each of

three extremely lengthy interviews with Hall and he knew everythl
I had learned. Hall possesses other information that could have been
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extracted from him at the seme time and with no moee effort. In
eddition, there are things of potential importantekhm: as gignals
that were lost upon you simply because it was new to you. There

is no warrant for a description of his wife's reaction to the letter
Corky Huston had taken her. This, however, ls an 1dentification of
the fulorum used by the other side. A second one is his stspson,
John Pappes. It likewise may be significant that Hall Xagg alleges
he had not seen document 1553 earlier. The only reason he hadn't

is becsuse he didn't want to. I told him that anytime he wanted
copies, they were available to him in Los Angeles, that he need only
ask Al and I had already glven them to Art Kevin., I gave him coples
of my books and told him to ask for any documents hs wented. I had
coples of 1553 with me each of the times I interviewsd him and my
preascn for handling him this way was xpsychological. However, I
sugzest to you that thers may be some reason for Hsll to have failed
to gsk for thsse documents.

Finally, your memo on Jim Rose: Steve can give you much informetion
on Robert X, Brown and again I suggest knowledge of it prior to
interviewing Ross could have made your memo more valuable. Brown

1s or wss & Special Forces captain assigned to the post at which
Cubans were teained., He is today engaged in & business the unprof-
itability of which 1s sbsolutely guarantesd: FPublishing on guarrilla
warfars from Boulder, Colc. He ls a men sufficiently trusted uy
Drennan for Drennsn to have made him sn offer to kill President
Kennedy and he has made what he regards as the rlght connections in
New Orlesns - a vetersn of the Bay of Pigs - preparasory to writing
s book. I encourage you to learn immedistaly as much as you can
sbout Brown and to extract from Rose everything he knows about him,
and plaase kKeep me immediately posted.

The foregoing is in no way intended as personal criticism. My pur-
pose is manifold. I want to help you to make better use of your
time. I want ymm 5o impress upon you the urgent need of collabora-
tion and I want to try to teach you batter operating methods. Above
gll, when we ara esach individuals, not part of a formel orgenizetion,
it 1s of the utmost importancs that we establish our own means of
working togsthsr as wuch aa humans can unselflshly, if for no other
reascn as a minimum requirement of success. While it is risky to
use personal examplas, let me tell you that, in November, I prepared
Art Kevin and, through him, Steve to do what I ultimately had to do
with Hall end Foward. I knew that it would have been more dramatic
if T had then done it myself, but I gave Art all of a very consider-
sble investment T-had made of both time and money and the possibility
of credit on the chanes that we could then mccomplish our purpose.

One other thing: thers is a considerabla smount of additionsl infor-
mation on Duncan, whose name sometimes appears asg Dunkin, end again
I encoursge you to get it from Steve who may have it.

Sincerely,

Harold Wglsberg
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